



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Land-based sampling associated with the 2025 Amundsen Expedition

Amélie Desmarais <amelie.desmarais@as.ulaval.ca>

Tue, Jul 29, 2025 at 9:59 AM

To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>, Anissa Merzouk <anissa.merzouk@as.ulaval.ca>, Fatma Dhifallah <fatma.dhifallah@as.ulaval.ca>

Cc: Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Richard,

Thanks for getting back to us so quickly. The NIRB informed us that they are having delays this summer, and confirmed that our work previously screened can begin without delays. They are currently screening our operations planned for Leg 4 and 5 in the Queen Elizabeth Islands and in Foxe Basin, which are identified by the NPC as significant modifications.

Our work on Eastern Baffin Island therefore falls under our last NIRB screening, conducted in 2017 (see attached, amendment to 06YN071). I also took the liberty of including last year's NPC screening decision and this year's screening decision for more context.

Best regards,

Amélie

De : Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>**Envoyé :** July 29, 2025 11:41**A :** Amélie Desmarais <amelie.desmarais@as.ulaval.ca>; Anissa Merzouk <anissa.merzouk@as.ulaval.ca>; Fatma Dhifallah <fatma.dhifallah@as.ulaval.ca>**Cc :** Robert Hunter <robert.hunter@nwb-oen.ca>; Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>**Objet :** Re: Land-based sampling associated with the 2025 Amundsen Expedition

Good morning,

Do you have the Nunavut Impact Review Board screening decision? If so can you send it to me? The Nunavut Water Board will continue processing once the NIRB screening decision is received.

Regards,

Richard



[Quoted text hidden]

3 attachments



170726-06YN071-Cover Ltr Re Screening Decision Report-OT2E.pdf
183K



2024_AmundsenExpedition_NPC File No. 150484.pdf
265K



2025 Amundsen Expedition_NPC-150830.pdf
317K